

Hadrien Mangeat

Attorney at Law
Counsel
Admitted to the Swiss Bar

Contact :

hadrien.mangeat@mangeat.ch
T. +41 22 319 22 00



Practice Areas Litigation, Criminal Law, Family Law

Languages French, English, German

Areas of Specialisation Assist and represent clients in Swiss and cross-border proceedings in all areas of criminal law (including white-collar crime and investigations, international mutual legal assistance, and juvenile criminal law).
Assist and represent clients in family law matters (including divorce, separation, parental rights, child support, child abduction, adoption, and cohabitation and prenuptial agreements).

Education

- Admitted to the Geneva Bar (2014)
- Certificate of Advanced Studies in Legal Professions (2012)
- Bilingual Master of Laws, Universities of Geneva and Basel (2010-2012) – Prize for Best Master of Laws Thesis (2011)
- Bachelor of Laws, University of Geneva (2006-2010) – Rhetoric Prize (2008)
- Bachelor of Arts (History and Philosophy), University of Geneva (2003-2006)

Professional Experience

Since 2020	Counsel, MANGEAT, Geneva
2016 – 2019	Associate, Borel & Barbey, Litigation Department, Geneva
2013 – 2014	Trainee, Ming Halpérin Burger Inaudi, Geneva
2012 – 2013	Research and Teaching Assistant in Criminal Law, University of Geneva
2008 – 2011	Legal Intern, MCP Avocats and Eversheds Ltd

Other Experience

Since 2020	Chairman of the Geneva Young Bar
Since 2016	Member of the Commission for Continuing Legal Education of the Geneva Bar Association
2016 – 2020	Member of the Executive Committee of the Geneva Young Bar Association
2013 – 2014	Member of the Executive Committee of the Geneva Young Bar Association
2011 – 2018	Chairman of OneAction (non-profit association), Geneva

Memberships

- Geneva Bar Association
- Swiss Bar Association

Selected Articles or Publications

- Swiss Contribution in "The Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption Review", Grégoire Mangeat, Hadrien Mangeat, in The Law Review (2020)
- «Droits de la première heure contre les mauvais traitements», Revue pénale suisse 132/2014, p. 18. Avec Olivier Peter et Katia Villard.
